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Mandy Wilson 

From: Alan Squair 

Sent: 29 November 2007 16:29 

To: Gill Lindsay; Colin MacKenzie; Nick Smith 

Subject: RE: Edinburgh Tram Network - Draft Contract Suite 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: Completed 

Gill 

Thee mail as it reached me did not contain Sharon's attachment Could that be forwarded, please? 

Thanks 

Alan 

From: Gill Lindsay 
Sent: 29 November 2007 16:21 
To: Colin MacKenzie; Alan Squair; Nick Smith 
Subject: FW: Edinburgh Tram Network - Draft Contract Suite 

Info and action pl 

From: Gill Lindsay 
Sent: 29 November 2007 16:20 
To: 'Fitzgerald, Sharon' 
Cc: Susan Clark; geoff.gilbert@tie.uk.ltd; Matthew Crosse 
Subject: RE: Edinburgh Tram Network - Draft Contract Suite 

Sharon 

Good to hear from you and thank you for this which I have considered very briefly Colin will lia1se with you on 
th1s I am asking my office to arrange a meeting early in the week beginning 10 December as you may be 
available as I would like to be personally engaged as we move towards December Council Colin will likely 
wish contact through next week. 

Kind regards 
Gill 

From: Tweedie, Lorna [mailto:lorna.tweedie@dlapiper.com] On Behalf Of Fitzgerald, Sharon 
Sent: 29 November 2007 15:54 
To: Gill Lindsay 
Cc: Fitzgerald, Sharon; Susan Oark; geoff.gilbert@tie.uk.ltd; Matthew Crosse 
Subject: Edinburgh Tram Network - Draft Contract Suite 
Importance: High 

Gill 

Colin had sent me an e-mail yesterday for a response before close of business. Unfortunately, I was out of 
the office in Glasgow all day hence inability to response within that deadline. I was able, however, able to 
speak with Andrew who let me know that his intention was to release report today for LAC. So in some 
measure the attached draft letter serves two purposes. It would be our intention to update this letter for the 
report to the LAC on Wednesday next week. We remain engaged on a daily basis with the Consortium in 
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order to drive out as many solutions to outstanding issues as possible. 

Should you wish to discuss any aspect of this draft letter, please let me know. I am contactable tomorrow 
although may be in meetings for parts of the day. I know Andrew is also available subject to meetings with 
the Consortium. We will issue this tomorrow to you by e-mail and post. 

Regards 

Sharon 

Dr Sharon Fitzgerald 
Partner, Finance & Projects 
OLA Piper Scotland LLP 

T: +
44 i51iit~ M: +44 

F: +44 

JJ Please consider the environment before printing my emall 

« 16755155_1_UKMATIERS{Draft Letter to Gill Lindsay - CEC).DOC» 

This email is from DLA Piper Scotland LLP . 

DLA Piper is participating in the Lion's Der" Cha l lenge in aid of the Prince's Tru 

The contents o: this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended r 

Please note that neither DLA Piper Scot.land LLP no r the s ender. accepts any respon 

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is a limited liabi li ty part nersh i p registered in Scot.land 

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is regu · ated by the Law Society c f Scot.land and is a membe 
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